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310 Becond Street, B.E.
Washington 5, D. C.

11 June 19%4

The Honorsbls J. Edgar Hoover
Director, Federal Burcau of Investigntion
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Nr. Hooveri

FYor a couple of years Mrs. Fyledmen and I have davoted many
leinwre howurs to the preparation of the manuscript of & book vhich
s an expunsion of a lectura I gave at the Folger Shakespeare
Libvrary several ywars ago. The lecture and the book deal with
certain ¢ryptographic systems which, it s wlleged, "prove" that
the Bhekespearddn Plays were written by somebody other than the
Willien Shakespeare, of Btratford-on-Avom.

Ona of the best of thess cryptographie "proofs” i thet
forming the basis of a large and quite important work sntitled
% Biliteral Cipher of Sir ¥rancis Bacon, published in 1900 by
& Mrs. Xlizabeth Wells Oallup. Mrs. 081Jup's work is still
firmly belisved in by thousands of pecpls harde and abroad and
#1111 is warmly ddscussed by devoted Baconians.

The Biliteral Cipher is an aythentic oipher invented by Sir
Francis Bacon apd described by him in his De Augmentis Beientisrum,
1523, It involves the use of two very slightly &iffarent fonts of
type - the differences being g0 small a4 to escape datection excapt
vhen ipecifically sought. There is uo doubt that the cipher could
Pe used, or that £t could have baen used in bBooks of the Elizabethan
pariods the stion im, hovever, not could it bave been used but
was it used in books of that pericd? Mrs. Gellup's work is desvoted
To sn attempt Yo prove that {t was used by Hecom, to hide = secrat
PlogyaPhy ak well as svidence of his suthorship of the Plays.

The quastion as to the sctuality of use of the biliteral ciphar
reduces itsel? to a question of typogrephy and to the quéstion whether
1% is possible %o prove (1) that there are minute differances in the
typs Tonts, (2) that these differences can be categorised into tvo
ssts of capital leiters and two seis of lover-case latters, and (3)
that the twa Aifferent fonts were sctually usmed in accordance with
the principles of the dilitersl eipber.
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In the course of our stulies 4%t occurred to me that the
excellent technical staff apnd laborgtory facilities of the
Federal Bureau aof Tnvestigstion might be very helpful in look-
ing into certain questions as to type forma. I explained to
Mr. 8. D. Bllis, of your office, the msture of the study I was
mking and agked if he could put me in touch with & technician
af your laborstary who is an expert in matters such aa type
identification, with vhonm I might dismcuss the problem.

Mr. Ellis was able to refer mé¢ {0 your Ir. Fred 0. Millsr,
and I lost no time in gotting together with him. In his eom-
#idaration of the problem put before him, which I waderatand he
$tuldied only during his own leisure hours, Dr. Miller was of
ddurse greatly alded by ths excellsnt facilfitiee avallable to
kim and he recently campleted his investigation. His bdrief but
quite adnirable report, accompanied by photographic sxhibiis,
will Yo of great valu® in cur presentation and evaluation of the
Ualiuvp work.

Whan our write-up of what Dr. Miller d4d is coupleted, I
shall, of course, submit that pari of ouwr manuscript to you for
your approval, dut in the meantie I do want to indi{cate our
greal agpreciation of yowr courtesy in making Dr. Miliar's
servicas and the laboratory facilities of the Pederal Bureau aof
Invesiigation available for this study. I wish you would also
transnlit o Dr. Miller our very real appreciation of snd thanks
far his excellent and highly useful collabvoration.

#incarely,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEDMAN




